CIVIC HEADS TAKE PRIDE IN CITY

Commissioner

Mr. Palmer, of 706 East Maple Avenue, is a realtor. He was elected to the Commission in April, 1936 and re-elected in April of this year. Prior to his election to the City Commission, Mr. Palmer had been a member of Birmingham's Board of Education, and also served as its publishing officer.

Commissioner

Mr. Arthur J. Kaye, of 505 Park Street, is a Democrat for the Montgomery Mining and Manufacturing Co. He was appointed to the Commission in 1931 to fill a vacancy in September, 1931. He was re-elected in 1934 and again in 1937. In his travels about the State he is in constant touch with progressive community improvements that he relays to his fellow Commissioners for local approval.

Commissioner

Mr. Moody, of 2535 Chesterfield Road, is assistant factory manager for Yellow Truck and Coach. He was first elected to the Commission in April, 1936, and was re-elected to another term in April of this year. Mr. Moody is noted locally for his enthusiastic support of forward-looking community betterment.

Commissioner

Mr. Hulbert, of 600 Brown Street, is an executive of the Detroit Sulphite, pulp and paper Co. He was first elected to the Commission in May, 1927, for a two-year term. He was re-elected for two-year terms in 1929 and 1931, but was defeated for re-election in April of 1933. He was appointed to the Commission in December, 1933, to fill a vacancy and was re-elected for three-year terms in 1934 and 1937.

Commissioner

Mr. Packard, of 512 Frazier Street, is a builder. He was elected to the Commission in March, 1941, for a two-year term. He was re-elected for a two-year term in 1943, for a three-year term in 1945, and again in 1950 for a three-year term. He was elected Mayor in 1956, and was re-elected Mayor in 1958, and was re-elected Mayor in each succeeding year.

City Manager

Mr. Hager, of 620 Frank Street, is city manager. Mr. Hager is one of the youngest city managers in Michigan. He is appointed by the City Commission, and directly responsible for them for the conduct of his office.

City Clerk

Mr. Cerny, of West Maple Avenue, was appointed village engineer in December, 1927. He was appointed treasurer in November, 1932. The dual obligations of his two offices keep Mr. Cerny busy, especially during the strenuous days in which Birmingham has installed many improvements.

Treasurer-Engineer

Mr. Dawson, of 904 Madison Avenue, is secretary of Our City's Department of Public Works. He was appointed to this office in 1935 and 1937. Mr. Dawson came from Oregon where he served as city engineer, and was recently appointed a member of the City Board of Supervisors.

Health Officer

Mr. Kemp, of Yarwood Road, is a practicing physician and pediatrician. He was appointed City health officer in October, 1939.

Asst. Engineer

Mr. Main, of 375 Ferndale Avenue, is assistant City Engineer. He is responsible for the construction of all building permits and the construction of buildings, and for the construction of Bridges on the City's government records.

Municipal Judge

Mr. Haskell, of 645 Oak Street, is an attorney for Birmingham, an election attorney. He also serves as counsel in some of the City's legal matters. He resides at 645 Oakland Avenue.